Stockman, Tina

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon.

Soil & Water Conservation Program

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 1:58 PM

Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
DNR.MGS SWC Staff

MoSWIMS

The program office strongly recommends that each district go into their District Master Component Selection screen to
verify that the correct component costs appear for the district. Please reference memo 2023-003 for the current state
average costs. Also, it has come to our attention that MoSWIMS is still requiring the document type
“Landowner/Operator Authorization” to be attached in order to submit a contract payment. A fix will be deployed to
MoSWIMS tonight to correct the issue. Please email April Brandt if you need further assistance with either of these

issues.

Thank you,

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




